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Dear Janet,

Thank you for your letter of 22 July on behalf of the Petition Committee regarding families
going through a miscarriage.

The initial focus of the National Bereavement Steering Group is to develop a national
framework for bereavement care in Wales and to advise on the allocation of the additional
£1m Welsh Government bereavement funding being made available from April 2021. The
recommendations of the Fair Treatment for the Women of Wales (FTWW) report are very
specific to miscarriage and are likely to fall outside the scope of the Steering Group’s work.

My officials will continue to work with health boards to ensure the improvement of
miscarriage provision across Wales. Officials are considering the wider recommendations
made by FTWW report regarding miscarriage services in Wales and met members of
FTWW last month to discuss the latest position.

Yours sincerely,
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Vaughan Gething AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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